# Region VI JCI Senate 2020 Fall Meeting Minutes 10/3/2020 Des Moines, IA

Meeting was called to Order by Dave Delaney, #41203, Chairman of Board at 9:01 a.m. on October 3, 2020. Pledge of Allegiance was led by our Military Veterans. Invocation was given by Cheryl David-Sauerbrei, #44003. Approval of the Agenda and seconded as changed.

Past National President Pat Hoelker, #45893 introduced the special guests. President Lora Lawton #66156 Hostess of the Meeting, welcomed the Senate to Iowa. NVP President, Doreen Lietzau #64069 was present as a Zoom Meeting participant.

Secretary's Minutes from the last meeting were presented by Sharon Taylor Rowan, #52711, they were submitted for Approval and second, Minutes approved as written.

Treasurer's Report was given by Eldon Bowers, #45999. We have a difference of \$500 from the Fall Region Fundraiser. Minnesota made the motion to accept the report, Missouri seconded the Report. Report was approved as presented.

# **Region VI Appointments:**

**PIE** -- National President, Ariel Jones, #65423 along with Chairlady, Char Blashill #68880 and NVP Doreen Lietzau #64069 on Zoom, had a great meeting with the 3 State Presidents that were present.

**TIE** -- Eldon Bowers, #45999 Chairman along with National Treasurer, Susan Hatcher, #58143 had a great meeting with the 3 State Presidents that were present.

**Return the Favor** -- Angie Taylor, #71600, reported that the new website will have new guidelines which is about 90% ready to roll out. This will include SOAR, A Jaycee story or a 90 Second video and Life skills training. December 1st is the RTF Deadline.

**Historian** -- Dave Delaney, #41203, reported that he is collecting articles and items from everyone from all States. State Historian were encouraged to look for historical things to submit for the big display at the 50th Anniversary of the Senate.

**Website** -- Lloyd Mueller, #57186, updating the region website. If you have events in your state, please get ahold of Lloyd so he can put them on the website. Zoom meeting minutes from KC are on the website now.

**Social Media** -- Randy Johnson, #56636 reported for Kris Wilke #72950 that we have 408 in the group. Make sure to fill out the questionnaire. We now have an Instagram page. You can follow it at regionvi\_jcisenate or just search Region VI JCI Senate. We have 45 followers already. Use Hashtags #USJCI #Reg

**Newsletter** -- Dan Badger #67974, reported that the deadline for the Newsletter is October 1 and it will be out by October 10th. If you don't get a newsletter via email, please let Dan know.

**Photographer** -- Deb Puls, #55516 reported for Susan Adams Eriksen, #65312. Please send pictures to Dan Badger #67974, and to Mentors.

Chaplain, Please keep everyone in your prayers during this pandemic.

First Timers -- Rose #57178 and Gary #56503 Steen -- No report

**Sergeant at Arms** -- Brian Trautman, #61774, reported that the sweepstakes sheets are in the back and to please silence your cell phones.

**Caps of Love** -- John Dahl, #42828, reported that we have an outlet for our bottle caps. So keep saving them, please! John found a company in Omaha that will accept our caps for recycling, so please bring your Caps to Region meeting in Bismarck, ND and there is more information in the newsletter.

**Region Party** -- Lisa Badger #67973, reported that Virginia Beach VA is the National Convention June 13-18, 2021 and the theme is "Board Walk" using Beach as the Region theme. More information will be coming!

**Ways and Means** -- Martin "Toon" Bauman, #67855, reported that 604 tickets have been sold as of this meeting and we are ahead of what was budgeted for the year by \$10.

**Regional VI Advisor** -- Randy Johnson, #56636, with the upcoming meeting discussions, if you want to move up in the Senate organization, to please let your advisor(s) know from your state.

**Historian** -- Dave Delaney, #41203 Same Report as listed above.

**Assistant MIS** -- Lloyd Mueller, #57186, reported that he is in charge of the Mentors and Electronic Mentors address list. If you have an email address change, please let him know and he will get that taken care of for you. He wants to make sure that members are receiving Mentors magazine.

Mentor/Chief Editor - Angie Jelinek, #60570 October 4th is the deadline for Mentor articles.

Assistant Photographer -- Eldon Bower, #45999, Yvonnne, is doing a fantastic Job.

**World Congress Coordinator** -- Ken Fischer, #43036, reported that International JCI Japan will be virtual the last of October, First week of November. Next 2021 World Congress will be in Johannesburg, South Africa, November 16-20, 2021. Watch for more information.

**Friendship Award --** Marilyn Mueller, #51429, Reported that we have 102 Friendship Awards and 2 in Region VI are on hold.

**Constitution and Bylaws Chair** -- Tom Hendrix, #37317, The committee is working on a new bylaw change of electronic meetings change

**Convention and Bid Review** -- Lora Lawton, #66156, Stated that she had 2 letters of intent Co-host year end with Indiana in Kentucky 2022

**Sweepstakes Tickets**, Donna DeLaney, #55560 and Lori Oakland, #67100 stated that \$28,016 have been sold and it's 77% of Budget.

Future Directions - No Report

**USJCI Senate Foundation**, Julie Rieckman #60573, 35 scholarships this year, Al Herzog #45869, hit the \$5000 level and Sharon Smith, donated \$600 to the foundation in Bill Smiths, #45919 memory.

**IPP of ASAC**, Randy Young, #46420, In 1952 the first senatorship was given out. September 14th is the International Day of the Senator in Panama with a Celebration via Zoom. The ASAC website is asacjci.org May 18-23, 2021 is the Convention of the Americas in Panama City. August 18-22, 2021 will be the 12th Meeting of ASAC Senators in Trinidad.

### State Reports:

**Iowa** - Lora Lawton #66156, Excited to have us there for the meeting and talked about the Iowa Social **Minnesota** -- Nancy filled in for Sara Borders #71544, Their fall meeting is virtual this year on October 13th. **Missouri** -- David Teachout, #68700, Supporting the Hannibal JC Haunted House, Oct 24 City into Llving Scene, Christmas Social in St. Charles Meeting January 15-17 in the Ozarks.

Nebraska -- Lynn Weiland, #69824, Meeting is scheduled for Nov 14th

**North Dakota** -- Connie Olson, #72670, Reported by Angie Jelinek #60570 and she invited everyone to Bismarck for the Region VI meeting in April.

South Dakota -- Deb Rothweiler, #65300, Annual Meeting is April 30-May 2 in Rapid City.

**Wisconsin** -- Bill Flease, #64179. Brian Trautman, #61774 gave Bill's report. January is their next meeting with elections in July, Bill's goal is visiting all Jaycee Chapters

# National Officers:

**Chief of Staff** -- Tom King, #59642, Report on Website as he showed off his butter cow socks. **Secretary** -- Hal Williams, #43912, Hal Thanked everyone especially, Angie Jeliinek, #60570, on the Mentors. Enews is going great with Marsha Phillips #47528, and Webmaster Lowell Vahl #40315. **Treasurer** -- Susan Hatcher, #58143, Good to be Home. Good to go to TIE Meeting, Thanked Donna Delaney, #55560 and Lori Oakland, #67100 on Sweepstakes, and Thanked Lloyd Mueller, #57186. Looking for Christmas ads which are due October 4th.

Adm VP -- Mike Andrews, #58312, Report is on the web

**National President** -- Ariel Jones, #65423. Ms. Ariel thanked everyone for a wonderful time thus far and gave out her personal pins and Thank You gifts to Lora Lawton, #66156

**Region V** -- Vette Sutton, #69414, Reported on the dates of all of the states meeting in Region V.

### Old Business:

Region VI Spring Meeting in Lawton OK -- Dave Delaney, #41203, Dave gave out awards for his year end.

**USJCI 2020 Fall Board Meeting,** Doreen Lietzau, #64069, Reported that the Fall BOD in Lawton, OK, that Region VI was the 2nd largest delegation in attendance. She reported that we were in 2nd Place Top Sales Region for Presidential Sweepstakes!!

#### New Business:

**Region VI Spring 2021 Mtg** -- Angie Jelinek #60570, Talked about the Region VI Conference is April 16-18 in Bismarck ND

**Region VI Fall 2021 Bid** -- Brian Trautman #61774, Submitted the bid for the Region VI Fall Conference in Wisconsin for October 1-3, 2021 in New London, WI. Motion made to accept by South Dakota -- Nebraska Second the motion

**Kansas 50th Anniversary** -- Rob Wiley #56033 Talked about Kansas's 50th Anniversary on March 25-28 2021 in Salina Kansas.

**USJCI 2021 - Fall Board Meeting** -- Rob Wiley #56033, "Air Capital of the World" US JCI Senate Fall Board meeting in Wichita Kansas on September 16-19 2021

**US JCI Senate National Convention --** Kathy King presented the information on the US JCI National Convention Hosted by the Virginia JCI Senate in Virginia Beach, VA, June 13-18, 2021 -- She said April 15th is the deadline for Online registration.

**National Vice President Report --** Doreen Lietzau #64069, We are so sad she wasn't here. She thanked all and to Dave DeLaney, #41203, for running the meeting. She is excited to travel through the region and to visit all at National meetings.

Comments for the Good of the Order

John Dahl, #42828, reminded us to save our caps Newton Standridge, told us lunch at noon Randy Johnson, Thanked everyone

Meeting was Adjourned at 11:15 a.m.

Jaycee Creed, Lead by National President, Ariel Jones, #65423

Respectfully Submitted Sharon Taylor Rowan, #52711 Secretary